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Special Note Regarding Forward Looking Statements
Certain statements contained in this annual filing, including, without limitation, statements containing the words “believes”, “anticipates”,
“expects” and words of similar import, constitute forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company, or industry results, to be
materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements.
Such factors include, among others, the following: international, national and local general economic and market conditions: demographic
changes; the ability of the Company to sustain, manage or forecast its growth; the ability of the Company to successfully make and integrate
acquisitions; raw material costs and availability; new product development and introduction; existing government regulations and changes in, or
the failure to comply with, government regulations; adverse publicity; competition; the loss of significant customers or suppliers; fluctuations
and difficulty in forecasting operating results; changes in business strategy or development plans; business disruptions; the ability to attract and
retain qualified personnel; the ability to protect technology; and other factors referenced in this and previous filings.

Given these uncertainties, readers of this Form 10-K and investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements.
The Company disclaims any obligation to update any such factors or to publicly announce the result of any revisions to any of the forwardlooking statements contained herein to reflect future events or developments.
PART I
ITEM 1.

BUSINESS.

Overview
Until April, 2013, DM Products was in the business of locating inventive products and introducing these products through a Direct Response
Model, a form of marketing that allows potential consumers direct access to the seller without the necessity of traditional retail. Our primary
focus was on infomercials (long-form television commercials, typically five minute or longer). The Company operated the Direct Response
Model through its wholly owned subsidiary Direct Success, Inc. until its dissolution on April 23, 2013. Within the last five years, we have only
marketed one product, a fishing lure product known as the Banjo Minnow Fishing Lure System (“Banjo Minnow”). Direct Success, Inc. owned
75% interest in a joint venture, known as Direct Success LLC #3, which held the exclusive rights to manufacture, use, distribute, sell, advertise,
promote and otherwise exploit the Banjo Minnow until June 30, 2012. The exclusive rights to the Banjo Minnow were obtained through a
Manufacturing, Marketing and Distribution Agreement entered into between Direct Success LLC #3 and Banjo Buddies, the inventor and owner
of the intellectual property rights of the Banjo Minnow, in October, 2003. This Agreement, together with modifications made pursuant to an
Arbitration settlement, required Direct Success, LLC#3 to pay Banjo Buddies a royalty in the amount 5% for the sale of all products through
December 31, 2011, with DM Products maintaining an option to extend, and extended the licensing period for an additional six (6) months.
The Company dissolved both Direct Success, Inc. and Direct Success, LLC 3 respectively on April 23, 2013 and April 5, 2013, since it is no
longer received income from the Banjo Minnow and was no longer participating in infomercial projects. Since then, the Company has been
considering changing its business model.
Business Plan
After the Change in control, our business model is focused to provide the financial community with highly advanced, proprietary, neural trading
models. Our state-of-the-art, trainable, algorithms emulate aspects of the human brain, providing our algorithms with a self-training ability to
formalize unclassified information and thus develop an enhanced ability to make forecasts based on the historical information and other data
available at their disposal. Our Neural networks do not make forecasts. Instead, they analyze price data and uncover opportunities. Using our
proprietary neural network, trade decisions are made based on thoroughly analyzed data (which is not generally possible when using traditional
technical analysis methods). NAHD offers a series of "Next-Generation" tools that can detect subtle non-linear interdependencies and patterns
that other methods of technical analysis are unable to uncover.
NAHD offers trading software solutions to clients on the basis of a "Software as a Service (SaaS)" licensing and delivery models with licensed
users availing themselves of a service-based contractual arrangements. In addition, NAHD utilizes its in-house proprietary neural trading models
to trade its own funds, thus providing added value to its shareholders.
The NAHD team's proprietary trading models are developed by professional engineers in communications, electronic circuitry design and
financial engineering. This diverse team is the key factor of our successful development of non-traditional and innovative trading models. Our
systems, which bring a proven, rigorously tested, track-record, are designed to take intelligent positions as the market moves/changes. Our
proprietary algorithmic trading systems generate superior, risk adjustable, returns for our clients.
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Corporate History
We were incorporated on March 1, 2001 under the laws of the state of Nevada under the name Effective Sports Nutrition Corporation. On April
11, 2005, Effective Sports Nutrition changed its name to Midwest E.S.W.T. Corp. On July 18, 2005, the company entered into a share exchange
agreement (the “Share Exchange Agreement”) with Direct Success, Inc., a California corporation. As a result of the agreement, Midwest
E.S.W.T issued an aggregate of 114,851,043 shares of common stock to the shareholders of Direct Success, Inc. in exchange for all of the issued
and outstanding common stock in Director Success, Inc. On December 14, 2005, Midwest E.S.W.T changed its name to DM Products, Inc. As a
result of this transaction, Direct Success, Inc. is the wholly owned subsidiary of the registrant, DM Products, Inc. At the time of the share
exchange agreement with Direct Success, Inc., Direct Success had an accumulated loss of $6,195,881.
On January 23, 2013, we filed an Articles of Amendment (the “Articles of Amendment”) with the Secretary of State of the State of Nevada
effecting a name change of the Company to New Asia Holdings, Inc. (the “Name Change”). The Company has notified the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) of the Name Change and new trading symbol, “NAHD” has been assigned effective February 13, 2015.
The new CUSIP number for the Company's common stock is 64202A109.
On December 24, 2014, DM Products, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Company”), entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with four accredited investors pursuant to which the Company issued an aggregate of 58,904,964 shares of common stock, or
approximately 97% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company, at an aggregate purchase price of approximately $350,000.
At the Closing, Kurt L. Cockrum and James Clark resigned from all offices of the Company as of December 24, 2014.
The board of directors and shareholders holding a majority of the common stock of the Company approved the Agreement and the transactions
contemplated under the Agreement.
Employees
The Company currently has no employees. Management of the Company expects to use consultants, attorneys and accountants as necessary, and
does not anticipate a need to engage any full-time employees so long as it is seeking and evaluating business opportunities. The need for
employees and their availability will be addressed in connection with the decision whether or not to acquire or participate in specific business
opportunities.
ITEM 1A.

RISK FACTORS.

Limited Operating History makes Potential Difficult to Assess
The Company’s current operations are not growing and are not sustainable. At the present time, we have no successful operating history. There
can be no guarantee that we will ever be profitable. From our inception through December 31, 2014, we generated no revenue. We had a
negative stockholders’ equity of $350,000 at December 31, 2014. There is no assurance that we will become a profitable company. We may
never become profitable, and, as a result, we could go out of business. As a result, we are seeking to acquire assets and/or other business
lines. The Company has limited assets and financial resources. The Company will, in all likelihood, continue to sustain operating expenses
without significant corresponding revenues, at least until the consummation of a business combination. This will most likely result in the
Company incurring a net operating loss which will increase continuously until the Company can consummate a business combination with a
target company. There is no assurance that the Company can identify such a target company and consummate such a business combination.
As of the date of this filing, New Asia Holdings Limited, which is owned by our CEO, Lin Kok Peng, beneficially owns approximately 90.4% of
our issued and outstanding common stock. As a result, our CEO is able to exercise significant influence over most matters requiring approval by
our stockholders, including the election of directors and the approval of significant corporate transactions. Such a concentration of ownership
may have the effect of delaying or preventing a change in control of us, including transactions in which stockholders might otherwise receive a
premium for their shares over then current market prices.
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It is anticipated that the Company’s principal shareholder may actively negotiate or otherwise consent to the purchase of a portion of its common
stock as a condition to, or, in connection with, a proposed merger or acquisition transaction. In this process, the Company’s principal
shareholders may consider its own personal pecuniary benefit rather than the best interest of other Company shareholders. Depending upon the
nature of a proposed transaction, Company shareholder other than the principal shareholders may not be afforded the opportunity to approve or
consent to a particular transaction.
Because we had incurred operating losses from our inception, our accountants have expressed doubts about our ability to continue as a
going concern.
For the period ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, our accountants have expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue
as a going concern as a result of our continued net losses. Our ability to achieve and maintain profitability and positive cash flow is dependent
upon:




our ability to begin substantial operations;
our ability to locate clients who will purchase our products and services; and
our ability to generate substantial revenues.

Based upon current plans, we may incur operating losses in future periods because we may, from time to time, be incurring expenses but not
generating sufficient revenues. We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in generating sufficient revenues or other funds in the future to
cover these operating costs. Failure to generate sufficient revenues will cause us to go out of business.
We are only minimally capitalized. Because we are only minimally capitalized, we expect to experience a lack of liquidity for the foreseeable
future in our ongoing operations. We will adjust our expenses as necessary to prevent cash flow or liquidity problems. However, we expect we
will need additional financing of some type, which we do not now possess, to fully develop our operations. We expect to rely principally upon
our ability to raise additional financing, the success of which cannot be guaranteed. We will look at both equity and debt financing, including
loans from our principal shareholder. However, at the present time, we have no definitive plans for financing in place. To the extent that we
experience a substantial lack of liquidity, our development in accordance with our proposed plan may be delayed or indefinitely postponed, our
operations could be impaired, we may never become profitable, fail as an organization, and our investors could lose some or all of their
investment.
There is No Agreement For A Business Combination and No Minimum Requirements for a Business Combination
The Company has no current arrangement, agreement or understanding with respect to engaging in a business combination with a specific entity.
There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in identifying and evaluating suitable business opportunities or in concluding a
business combination. No particular industry or specific business within an industry has been selected for a target company. The Company has
not established a specific length of operating history or a specified level of earnings, assets, net worth or other criteria which it will require a
target company to have achieved, or without which the Company would not consider a business combination with such business entity.
Accordingly, the Company may enter into a business combination with a business entity having no significant operating history, losses, limited
or no potential for immediate earnings, limited assets, negative net worth or other negative characteristics. There is no assurance that the
Company will be able to negotiate a business combination on terms favorable to the Company.

3

No Assurance of Success or Profitability
There is no assurance that the Company will acquire a favorable business opportunity. Even if the Company should become involved in a
business opportunity, there is no assurance that it will generate revenues or profits, or that the market price of the Company’s outstanding shares
will be increased thereby.
Type of Business To Be Acquired
The type of business to be acquired may be one that desires to avoid effecting its own public offering and the accompanying expense, delays,
uncertainties, and federal and state requirements which purport to protect investors. Because of the Company’s limited capital, it is more likely
than not that any acquisition by the Company will involve other parties whose primary interest is the acquisition of control of a publicly traded
Company. Moreover, any business opportunity acquired may be currently unprofitable or present other negative factors.
Lack of Diversification
Because of the limited financial resources that the Company has, it is unlikely that the Company will be able to diversify its acquisitions or
operations. The Company’s probable inability to diversify its activities into more than one area will subject the Company to economic
fluctuations within a particular business or industry and therefore increase the risks associated with the Company’s operations.
Limited Number of Directors and Officers
Because management consists of only three people, while seeking a business combination, Lin Kok Peng, the Company’s CEO, and Scott C.
Kline, the Company’s Secretary, will be the only persons responsible in conducting the day-to-day operations of the Company. The Company
does not benefit from multiple judgments that a greater number of directors or officers would provide, and the Company will rely completely on
the judgment of its one officer and director when selecting a target company. Our officers anticipate devoting only a limited amount of time per
month to the business of the Company. Neither of our officers has entered into a written employment agreement with the Company and they are
not expected to do so. The Company does not anticipate obtaining key man life insurance on our officers. The loss of the services of our officers
would adversely affect development of the Company’s business and its likelihood of continuing operations.
Dependence Upon Management, Limited Participation of Management
The Company will be entirely dependant upon the experience of its officer and director in seeking, investigating, and acquiring a business and in
making decisions regarding the Company’s operations. Because investors will not be able to evaluate the merits of possible future business
acquisitions by the Company, they should critically assess the information concerning the Company’s officers and directors. (See Management.)
We have a lack of liquidity and will need additional financing in the future. Additional financing may not be available when needed,
which could delay or indefinitely postpone our development and impair our operations. We may never become profitable, fail as an
organization, and our investors could lose some or all of their investment.
The Company has very limited funds, and such funds, may not be adequate to take advantage of any available business opportunities. Even if the
Company’s currently available funds prove to be sufficient to pay for its operations until it is able to acquire an interest in, or complete a
transaction with, a business opportunity, such funds will clearly not be sufficient to enable it to exploit the opportunity. Thus, the ultimate
success of the Company will depend, in part, upon its availability to raise additional capital. In the event that the Company requires modest
amounts of additional capital to fund its operations until it is able to complete a business acquisition or transaction, such funds, are expected to
be provided by the principal shareholder. However, the Company has not investigated the availability, source, or terms that might govern the
acquisition of the additional capital which is expected to be required in order to exploit a business opportunity, and will not do so until it has
determined the level of need for such additional financing. There is no assurance that additional capital will be available from any source or, if
available, that it can be obtained on terms acceptable to the Company. If not available, the Company’s operations will be limited to those that can
be financed with its modest capital.
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Dependence Upon Outside Advisors
To supplement the business experience of its officer and directors, the Company may be required to employ accountants, technical experts,
appraisers, attorneys, or other consultants or advisors. The selection of any such advisors will be made by the Company’s officer, without any
input by shareholders. Furthermore, it is anticipated that such persons may be engaged on an as needed basis without a continuing fiduciary or
other obligation to the Company. In the event the officer of the Company considers it necessary to hire outside advisors, he may elect to hire
persons who are affiliates, if those affiliates are able to provide the required services.
Regulation of Penny Stocks
The U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) has adopted a number of rules to regulate “penny stocks.” Because the securities of the
Company may constitute “penny stocks” within the meaning of the rules (as any equity security that has a market price of less than $5.00 per
share or with an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, largely traded in the National Association of Securities Dealers’ (NASD) OTC
Bulletin Board or the “Pink Sheets”, the rules would apply to the Company and to its securities. The Commission has adopted Rule 15g-9 which
established sales practice requirements for certain low price securities. Unless the transaction is exempt, it shall be unlawful for a broker or
dealer to sell a penny stock to, or to effect the purchase of a penny stock by, any person unless prior to the transaction: (i) the broker or dealer
has approved the person’s account for transactions in penny stock pursuant to this rule and (ii) the broker or dealer has received from the person
a written agreement to the transaction setting forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased. In order to approve a person’s
account for transactions in penny stock, the broker or dealer must: (a) obtain from the person information concerning the person’s financial
situation, investment experience, and investment objectives; (b) reasonably determine that transactions in penny stock are suitable for that
person, and that the person has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters that the person reasonably may be expected to be
capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stock; deliver to the person a written statement setting forth the basis on which the broker
or dealer made the determination (i) stating in a highlighted format that it is unlawful for the broker or dealer to affect a transaction in penny
stock unless the broker or dealer has received, prior to the transaction, a written agreement to the transaction from the person; and (ii) stating in a
highlighted format immediately preceding the customer signature line that (iii) the broker or dealer is required to provide the person with the
written statement; and (iv) the person should not sign and return the written statement to the broker or dealer if it does not accurately reflect the
person’s financial situation, investment experience, and investment objectives; and © receive from the person a manually signed and dated copy
of the written statement. It is also required that disclosure be made as to the risks of investing in penny stock and the commissions payable to the
broker-dealer, as well as current price quotations and the remedies and rights available in cases of fraud in penny stock transactions. Statements,
on a monthly basis, must be sent to the investor listing recent prices for the Penny Stock and information on the limited market. Shareholders
should be aware that, according to Securities and Exchange Commission Release No. 34-29093, the market for penny stocks has suffered in
recent years from patterns of fraud and abuse. Such patterns include (i) control of the market for the security by one or a few broker-dealers that
are often related to the promoter or issuer; (ii) manipulation of prices through prearranged matching of purchases and sales and false and
misleading press releases; (iii) “boiler room” practices involving high pressure sales tactics and unrealistic price projections by inexperienced
sales persons; (iv) excessive and undisclosed bid ask differential and markups by selling broker-dealers; and (v) the wholesale dumping of the
same securities by promoters and broker dealers after prices have been manipulated to a desired level, along with the resulting inevitable
collapse of those prices and with consequent investor losses. The Company’s management is aware of the abuses that have occurred historically
in the penny stock market. Although the Company does not expect to be in a position to dictate the behavior of the market or of broker-dealers
who participate in the market, management will strive within the confines of practical limitations to prevent the described patterns from being
established with respect to the Company’s securities.
There May Be A Scarcity of and/or Significant Competition For Business Opportunities and/or Combinations
The Company is and will continue to be an insignificant participant in the business of seeking mergers with and acquisitions of business entities.
A large number of established and well financed entities, including venture capital firms, are active in mergers and acquisitions of companies
which may be merger or acquisition target candidates for the Company. Nearly all such entities have significantly greater financial resources,
technical expertise and managerial capabilities than the Company and, consequently, the Company will be at a competitive disadvantage in
identifying possible business opportunities and successfully completing a business combination. Moreover, the Company will also compete in
seeking merger or acquisition candidates with other public shell companies, some of which may also have funds available for use by an
acquisition candidate.
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Reporting Requirements May Delay or Preclude Acquisition
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Exchange Act, the Company is required to provide certain information about significant
acquisitions including audited financial statements of the acquired company. These audited financial statements must be furnished within 4 days
following the effective date of a business combination. Obtaining audited financial statements are the economic responsibility of the target
company. The additional time and costs that may be incurred by some potential target companies to prepare such financial statements may
significantly delay or essentially preclude consummation of an otherwise desirable acquisition by the Company. Acquisition prospects that do
not have or are unable to obtain the required audited statements may not be appropriate for acquisition so long as the reporting requirements of
the Exchange Act are applicable. When a non-reporting company becomes the successor of a reporting company by merger, consolidation,
exchange of securities, and acquisition of assets or otherwise, the successor company is required to provide in a Current Report on Form 8-K the
same kind of information that would appear in a Registration Statement or an Annual Report on Form 10-K, including audited and pro forma
financial statements. The Commission treats these Form 8-K filings in the same way it treats the filing of Registration Statements on Form 10.
The Commission subjects them to its standards of review selection, and the Commission may issue substantive comments on the sufficiency of
the disclosures represented. If the Company enters into a business combination with a non-reporting company, such non-reporting company will
not receive reporting status until the Commission has determined that it will not review the 8-K filing or all of the comments have been cleared
by the Commission.
Lack of Market Research or Marketing Organization
The Company has neither conducted, nor have others made available to it, market research indicating that demand exists for the transactions
contemplated by the Company. In the event demand exists for a transaction of the type contemplated by the Company, there is no assurance the
Company will be successful in completing any such business combination.
Probable Change in Control of The Company and/or Management
In conjunction with completion of a business acquisition, it is anticipated that the Company will issue an amount of the Company’s authorized
but unissued common stock that represents the greater majority of the voting power and equity of the Company, which will, in all likelihood,
result in shareholders of a target company obtaining a controlling interest in the Company. As a condition of the business combination
agreement, the current shareholder of the Company may agree to sell or transfer all or a portion of the Company’s common stock he owns so to
provide the target company with all or majority control. The resulting change in control of the Company will likely result in removal of the
present officer and director of the Company and a corresponding reduction in or elimination of his participation in the future affairs of the
Company.
Possible Dilution of Value of Shares Upon Business Combination
A business combination normally will involve the issuance of a significant number of additional shares. Depending upon the value of the assets
acquired in such business combination, the per share value of the Company’s common stock may increase or decrease, perhaps significantly.
Limited or No Public Market Exists
There is currently a limited public market for the Company’s common stock, via the “Pink Sheets” and no assurance can be given that a market
will develop or that a shareholder ever will be able to liquidate his investment without considerable delay, if at all. If a market should develop,
the price may be highly volatile. Factors such as those discussed in this “Risk Factors” section may have a significant impact upon the market
price of the securities offered hereby. Owing to the low price of the securities, many brokerage firms may not be willing to effect transactions in
the securities. Even if a purchaser finds a broker willing to effect a transaction in theses securities, the combination of brokerage commissions,
state transfer taxes, if any, and any other selling costs may exceed the sales proceeds.
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Registration of Shares is Required
It is the SEC’s position that securities issued by a “shell” company cannot be sold under the exemption from registration provided by Rule 144
promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act”), but must be registered under the Securities Act of 1933. Any other securities issued to
individuals in the capacity of management, affiliates, control persons and promoters will also be registered with the SEC prior to resale and shall
be issued with appropriate restricted legend to reflect the registration requirements. The Company will make appropriate provisions under the
Securities Act of 1933 to register the Company’s shares for resale.”
Blue Sky Consideration
Because the securities registered hereunder have not been registered for resale under the Blue Sky laws of any state, the holders of such shares
and persons who desire to purchase them in any trading market that might develop in the future, should be aware, that there may be significant
state Blue Sky law restrictions upon the ability of investors to sell the securities and of purchasers to purchase the securities. Accordingly,
investors should consider the secondary market for the Company’s securities to be a limited one.
Additional Risks Doing Business in a Foreign Country
The Company may effectuate a business combination with a merger target whose business operations or even headquarters, place of formation or
primary place of business are located outside the United States of America. In such event, the Company may face the significant additional risks
associated with doing business in that country. In addition to the language barriers, different presentations of financial information, different
business practices, and other cultural differences and barriers that may make it difficult to evaluate such a merger target, ongoing business risks
result from the international political situation, uncertain legal systems and applications of law, prejudice against foreigners, corrupt practices,
uncertain economic policies and potential political and economic instability that may be exacerbated in various foreign countries.
Taxation
Federal and state tax consequences will, in all likelihood, be major considerations in any business combination that the Company may undertake.
Currently, such transactions may be structured so as to result in tax-free treatment to both companies, pursuant to various federal and state tax
provisions. The Company intends to structure any business combination so as to minimize the federal and state tax consequences to both the
Company and the target entity; however, there can be no assurance that such business combination will meet the statutory requirements of a taxfree reorganization or that the parties will obtain the intended tax-free treatment upon a transfer of stock or assets. A non-qualifying
reorganization could result in the imposition of both federal and state taxes, which may have an adverse effect on both parties to the transaction.
ITEM 1B.

UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 2.

PROPERTIES.

The Company currently maintains a mailing address at 33 Ubi Avenue #07-58, Vertex Building Tower A, Singapore 408868. The Company’s
telephone number there is +65 6702 3808. Other than this mailing address, the Company does not currently maintain any physical or other office
facilities, and does not anticipate the need for maintaining office facilities at any time in the foreseeable future. The Company pays no rent or
other fees for the use of the mailing address as these address is used virtually full-time by activities of Company’s CEO.
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It is likely that the Company will not establish an physical office until it has completed a business acquisition transaction, but it is not possible to
predict what arrangements will actually be made with respect to future office facilities.
ITEM 3.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

The Company is not a party to any pending legal proceedings, and no such proceedings are known to be contemplated.
ITEM 4.

(REMOVED AND RESERVED).
PART II

ITEM 5.

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Market Information
Our common stock trades over-the-counter in the recently created OTCQB marketplace. This new comprehensive over-the-counter market tier
includes the securities of over 768 SEC reporting companies and banks formerly designated as Pink Sheets stocks, in addition to the 3,050
securities that are currently quoted in both Pink OTC Markets' electronic inter-dealer quotation system and FINRA's OTCBB. All securities in
the new OTCQB tier are displayed on www.otcmarkets.com with an icon reading, "OTCQB." We commenced trading on the OTCQB following
our S-1 effective date of October 15, 2010. Prior to this date, our common stock traded on Pink Sheets, which is sponsored by FINRA. The
Pink Sheets is a network of security dealers who buy and sell stock. The dealers on both the Pink Sheets and OTCQB are connected by a
computer network that provides information on current "bids" and "asks", as well as volume information.
The Company’s trading symbol was “DMPD” until February 13, 2015, on which date it was changed to “NAHD”.
On November 9, 2010, Financial Industry Regulatory Authority cleared the Company’s request for trading on the OTC Bulletin Board. This
ruling was made pursuant to FINRA Rule 6440 and Rule 15c2-11 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and became effective on
November 9, 2010. The stock traded under the symbol DMPD.BB.
In February, 2011, we learned that market makers trading in our stock dropped use of FINRA’s OCCBB because of the added fees necessary to
keep that designation. With the advent of the OTCQB, these brokers are trading our securities exclusively on the OTCQB and not the OTCBB.
We do not believe it necessary at this time to reapply for quotation on the OTCBB because of the new trend in trading on the OTCQB.
The table below sets forth the high and low bid prices for the Company’s common stock as obtained from http://finance.yahoo.com and
confirmed through http://www.bigcharts.com. Bids represent inter−dealer prices, without retail mark-up, markdown or commissions, and may
not represent actual transactions.
The following table sets forth the high and low closing bid prices for the periods indicated:
Closing Bid Prices(1)
High
Low
Year Ended December 31, 2014
1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter
Year Ended December 31, 2013
1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter

$

0.05
0.05
0.05
0.10

$
$
$

0.05
0.05
0.05
0.05

$

0.54
1.79
0.28
0.10

$

0.15
0.18
0.10
0.07

(1) These quotations were sourced from http://finance.yahoo.com and confirmed at http:\\www.bigcharts.com. Accordingly, these quotations
may or may not necessarily represent actual transactions.
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Approximate Number of Holders of Our Common Stock
As of April 2, 2015, there were approximately 304 holders of record of our common stock.
Common Stock
The Company’s Articles of Incorporation authorize the issuance of 400,000,000 shares of $0.001 par value Common Stock. Each record holder
of Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters properly submitted to the stockholders for their vote. The Company’s
Articles of Incorporation do not permit for cumulative voting for the election of directors. As of December 31, 2014, we had 1,821,803 shares of
our common stock issued and outstanding.
Holders of outstanding shares of Common Stock are entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors
out of legally available funds; and, in the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Company, holders are entitled to
receive, ratably, the net assets of the Company available to stockholders after distribution is made to the preferred stockholders, if any, who are
given preferred rights upon liquidation. Holders of outstanding shares of Common Stock have no preemptive, conversion or redemptive rights.
All of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock are, and all unissued shares when offered and sold will be, duly authorized, validly
issued, fully paid, and non-assessable. To the extent that additional shares of the Company’s Common Stock are issued, the relative interests of
then existing stockholders may be diluted.
Preferred Stock
The Company’s Articles of Incorporation allow for the issuance of up to 30,000,000 shares of $0.001 par value Preferred Stock.
As of the date of this filing, there are no shares of Preferred Stock issued and outstanding.
Stock Option Plan
The Company currently has no stock option plan.
Dividend policy
No dividends have been paid to date and the Company’s Board of Directors does not anticipate paying dividends in the foreseeable future. It is
the current policy to retain all earnings, if any, to support future growth and expansion.
Recent Issuances of Unregistered Securities
On December 24, 2014, the Company, entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with four accredited investors pursuant to which the Company
issued an aggregate of 58,904,964 shares of common stock, or approximately 97% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company,
at an aggregate purchase price of approximately $350,000.
Recent Acquisition of Securities
None
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Restricted Securities
We currently have approximately 60,064,570 shares of issued and outstanding common stock that qualify as “restricted securities” as defined by
Rule 144 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1933, as amended.
Transfer Agent
Our independent stock transfer agent is Pacific Stock Transfer. Their address is 4045 S. Spencer St, STE. 403, Las Vegas NV 89119. Their
contact numbers are 702-361-3033 for voice calls and 702-433-1979 for fax transmissions. Their website is located at
www.pacificstocktransfer.com.
Reports to Stockholders
The Company intends to remain compliant with its obligations under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and, therefore, plans to
furnish its stockholders with an annual report for each fiscal year ending December 31 containing financial statements audited by its registered
independent public accounting firm. In the event the Company enters into a business combination with another Company, it is the present
intention of management to continue furnishing annual reports to stockholders. Additionally, the Company may, in its sole discretion, issue
unaudited quarterly or other interim reports to its stockholders when it deems appropriate. The Company intends to maintain compliance with
the periodic reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
ITEM 6.

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 7.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

(1) Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Information
This Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation contains forward-looking statements that involve future events, our future
performance and our expected future operations and actions. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by the use of words
such as “may”, “will”, “should”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”, “plan”, “future”, “intend”, “could”, “estimate”, “predict”, “hope”, “potential”,
“continue”, or the negative of these terms or other similar expressions. These forward-looking statements are only our predictions and involve
numerous assumptions, risks and uncertainties. Our actual results or actions may differ materially from these forward-looking statements for
many reasons, including, but not limited to, the matters discussed in this report under the caption “Risk Factors”. We urge you not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this report. We undertake no obligation to publicly update any
forward looking-statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and the
related notes included in this report.
The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and the
related notes included in this report.
(2) Results of Operations.
The following table provides selected financial data about us for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013. For detailed
financial information, see the audited Financial Statements included in this report.
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Balance Sheet Data: at December 31, 2014
Cash
Total assets
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity (deficit)

$
$
$
$

-

Operating Data: for the year ended December 31, 2014
Revenues
Operating Expenses
Net (Loss)

$
$
$

59,966
(59,964)

$
$
$
$

10,589
10,717
348,727
10,717

$
$
$

99,286
(61,720)

Balance Sheet Data: at December 31, 2013
Cash
Total assets
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Operating Data: for the year ended December 31, 2013
Revenues
Operating Expenses
Net (Loss)
During fiscal 2013 and 2014 we generated no revenue. In addition, we have a history of losses.
As of our fiscal year end December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, our accountants have expressed substantial doubt about our ability to
continue as a going concern as a result of our history of net losses. Our ability to achieve and maintain profitability and positive cash flow is
dependent upon our ability to successfully develop and market our software and our ability to generate revenues.
Operating expenses, which consisted primarily of general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2014, were $59,966,
which compares with operating expenses of $99,286 for the year ended December 31, 2013. The decrease in our operating expenses during the
year ended December 31, 2014 was primarily due to a decrease in consulting fees. The major components of general and administrative
expenses include accounting fees, consulting fees, legal and professional fees and stock transfer fees.
As a result of the foregoing, we had a net loss of $59,964 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014. This compares with a net loss for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2013 of $61,720.
Because have not paid salaries, and our major professional fees have been paid for the year ended December 31, 2014, operating expenses are
expected to remain fairly constant through the end of our fiscal year.
Our operations for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, compared to the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, were very similar. We have
generated no revenue and our operating expenses consisted solely of general and administrative expenses. Because we generated no revenue, we
operated at a loss in all relevant periods.
We have decided to pursue other business lines and assets, and as a result, we will need to raise additional funds. We cannot assure that
additional financing will be available when needed on favorable terms, or at all.
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We expect to incur operating losses in future periods because we will be incurring expenses and not generating sufficient revenues. We cannot
guarantee that we will be successful in generating sufficient revenues or other funds in the future to cover these operating costs. Failure to
generate sufficient revenues or additional financing when needed could cause us to go out of business.
(3) Liquidity and Capital Resources.
As of December 31, 2014, we had no cash or cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2013, we had cash or cash equivalents of $10,717.
Net cash used for operating activities was $382,162 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014. This compares to net cash used for operating
activities of $24,173 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013. The difference primarily related to the higher net loss in 2013, as aggregate
adjustments remained similar.
We had no cash flows from investing activities in fiscal 2014 or 2013.
Net cash provided from financing activities was $371,573 due to forgiveness of shareholder loan during the year ended December 31, 2014.
There was no activity for the year ended December 31, 2013.
The Company’s ultimate continued existence is dependent upon its ability to generate sufficient cash flows from operations to support its daily
operations as well as provide sufficient resources to retire existing liabilities and obligations on a timely basis.
The Company’s need for capital may change dramatically as a result of any business acquisition or combination transaction. There can be no
assurance that the Company will identify any such business, product, technology or company suitable for acquisition in the future. Further, there
can be no assurance that the Company would be successful in consummating any acquisition on favorable terms or that it will be able to
profitably manage the business, product, technology or company it acquires.
The Company has no current plans, proposals, arrangements or understandings with respect to the sale or issuance of additional securities prior
to the location of a merger or acquisition candidate. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that sufficient funds will be available to the
Company to allow it to cover the expenses related to such activities.
The Company’s Articles of Incorporation authorize the issuance of up to 30,000,000 shares of preferred stock and 400,000,000 shares of
common stock. The Company’s ability to issue preferred stock may limit the Company’s ability to obtain debt or equity financing as well as
impede potential takeover of the Company, which takeover may be in the best interest of stockholders. The Company’s ability to issue these
authorized but unissued securities may also negatively impact our ability to raise additional capital through the sale of our debt or equity
securities.
The Company anticipates future sales of equity securities to facilitate either the consummation of a business combination transaction or to raise
working capital to support and preserve the integrity of the corporate entity. However, there is no assurance that the Company will be able to
obtain additional funding through the sales of additional equity securities or, that such funding, if available, will be obtained on terms favorable
to or affordable by the Company.
It is the belief of management and significant stockholders that they will provide sufficient working capital necessary to support and preserve the
integrity of the corporate entity. However, there is no legal obligation for either management or significant stockholders to provide additional
future funding. Further, the Company is at the mercy of future economic trends and business operations for the Company’s majority stockholder
to have the resources available to support the Company. Should this pledge fail to provide financing, the Company has not identified any
alternative sources.
If no additional operating capital is received during the next twelve months, the Company will be forced to rely on existing cash in the bank and
upon additional funds loaned by management and/or significant stockholders to preserve the integrity of the corporate entity at this time. In the
event, the Company is unable to acquire advances from management and/or significant stockholders, the Company’s ongoing operations would
be negatively impacted.
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While the Company is of the opinion that good faith estimates of the Company’s ability to secure additional capital in the future to reach our
goals have been made, there is no guarantee that the Company will receive sufficient funding to sustain operations or implement any future
business plan steps.
Further, the Company is at the mercy of future economic trends and business operations for the Company’s majority stockholder to have the
resources available to support the Company.
In such a restricted cash flow scenario, the Company would be unable to complete its business plan steps, and would, instead, delay all cash
intensive activities. Without necessary cash flow, the Company may become dormant during the next twelve months, or until such time as
necessary funds could be raised in the equity securities market.
Regardless of whether the Company’s cash assets prove to be inadequate to meet the Company’s operational needs, the Company might seek to
compensate providers of services by issuances of stock in lieu of cash.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no off-balance sheet arrangements with any party.
(4) Critical Accounting Policies
Our financial statements and related public financial information are based on the application of accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP). GAAP requires the use of estimates; assumptions, judgments and subjective interpretations of accounting principles that
have an impact on the assets, liabilities, revenue and expense amounts reported. These estimates can also affect supplemental information
contained in our external disclosures including information regarding contingencies, risk and financial condition. We believe our use of
estimates and underlying accounting assumptions adhere to GAAP and are consistently and conservatively applied. We base our estimates on
historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ
materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We continue to monitor significant estimates made during the
preparation of our financial statements.
Our significant accounting policies are summarized in Note 4 of our financial statements. While all these significant accounting policies impact
our financial condition and results of operations, we view certain of these policies as critical. Policies determined to be critical are those policies
that have the most significant impact on our financial statements and require management to use a greater degree of judgment and estimates.
Actual results may differ from those estimates. Our management believes that given current facts and circumstances, it is unlikely that applying
any other reasonable judgments or estimate methodologies would cause effect on our consolidated results of operations, financial position or
liquidity for the periods presented in this report.
ITEM 7A.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 8.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

The full text of our audited consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 begins on page F-1 of this report.
ITEM 9.

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE.

None.

13

ITEM 9A.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) as of December 31, 2013. This evaluation was carried out under the supervision and with the participation
of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Lin Kok Peng. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of December 31, 2013 our disclosure controls and procedures are effective. There have been no
significant changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during fourth quarter of 2014 that have materially affected or are reasonably
likely to materially affect such controls.
Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our
reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act are recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the
SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that
information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to management, including
our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
Limitations on the Effectiveness of Internal Controls
Our management does not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our internal control over financial reporting will necessarily
prevent all fraud and material error. Our disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving our
objectives and our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective at
that reasonable assurance level. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits
of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within our company have been detected. These inherent
limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty, and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or
mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more people, or by
management override of the internal control. The design of any system of controls also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the
likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future
conditions. Over time, control may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Company. Internal
control over financial reporting refers to the process designed by, or under the supervision of, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, and effected by our Board of Directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and includes those
policies and procedures that:
● pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of our
assets;
● provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP, and that our receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with the authorization of
our management and directors; and
● provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of our assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Because of its inherent limitation, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluations of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate. Accordingly, even an effective system of internal control over
financial reporting will provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation.
Management, under the supervision of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation, our management concluded that our internal
controls over financial reporting were effective as of December 31, 2014.
Because the Company is a smaller reporting company, this annual report does not include an attestation report of our registered public
accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by our registered public
accounting firm.
Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Reporting
There were no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of our fiscal year ended December 31, 2014,
that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
ITEM 9B.

OTHER INFORMATION.

We have no information to disclose that was required to be disclosed in a report on Form 8-K during fourth quarter of fiscal year 2014, but was
not reported.
PART III
ITEM 10.

DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

Directors and Executive Officers
The following sets forth the name and position of each of our current executive officers and directors.
NAME
Lin Kok Peng
Allister Lim
Scott C.Kline

AGE
43
42
50

POSITION
CEO and Director
Director
Secretary

Lin Kok Peng
Dr. Lin has been an entrepreneur and a managing director of several property investment and construction interior consultancy firm since 2005,
He leads over 10 companies and has over 10 years of experience in property, construction and also investments experiences. Dr. Lin brings
strategic focus, vision and excellent judgement towards his companies. With more than 10 years of experience across various wide industries
enable him to significantly impact profitability and grown objectives to his companies. His first start up (Free Space Intent) from a small
construction interior consultancy firm to right now one of the largest construction interior consultancy firms in Singapore.
Education
2015

PhD, (Camden University, Kuala Lumpur)

2010

Masters in Business Administration (De Lasalle University)

2000

Bachelor of Science in Business Management (De Lasalle University)

15

Work Experience
2014 - Present

Managing Director of New Asia Holdings Limited

2012- Present

Director of Goldin Shipping Pte Ltd

2012 – Present

Managing Director of Klin Capital Resources Pte Ltd

2011 – Present

Managing Director of FSI Investment Holdings Pte Ltd

2009 – Present

Managing Director of Free Space Intent Pte Ltd

2006 – Present

Managing Director of FS Intent Pte Ltd

Dr. Lin received the Entrepreneur of the Year Award (EYA), the oldest Award in Singapore that salutes and honours local entrepreneurs who
have shown outstanding performance as business owners, be it emerging or established enterprises, in their chosen field of entrepreneurship,
several times:
2010 Successful Entrepreneur
2011 Successful Entrepreneur
2012 Successful Entrepreneur
Top 100 Singapore Excellence Award 2012/2013
Singapore Entrepreneurs' Award 2013
Allister Lim Wee Sing
Mr. Lim graduated with a Bachelor of Laws (Honours) LL.B. (Hons) from The National University of Singapore in 1998, was admitted as an
Advocate and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of The Republic of Singapore in 1999 and passed the New York Bar Examinations in 2001.
Since 2005, Mr. Lim has been the Principal Partner of the law firm of Allister Lim & Thrumurgan, Singapore. From 2004 to 2005, he was a
Senior Associate Director with the law firm of PK Wong & Associates LLC, Singapore. From 2003 to 2004, he was a Legal Associate with the
law firm of PK Wong & Advani, Singapore. From 1999 to 2003, Mr. Lim was a Legal Assistant with the law firm of Harry Elias Partnership,
Singapore.
Scott C. Kline
Mr. Kline was admitted to the California State Bar in 1993. Mr. Kline earned a Bachelor of Science (Economics and Finance) at Virginia
Polytechnic Institute and State University in 1987, and a J.D. from Golden Gate University in 1992.
Since January 2013, Mr. Kline has been the Principle of Kline Law Group, PC. During 2014, Mr. Kline was a Founding Partner of CKR Law
LLP. Mr. Kline was previously a partner of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP until 2011 and Blank Rome LLP in 2012.
There are no agreements or understandings for any of our executive officers or director to resign at the request of another person and no officer
or director is acting on behalf of nor will any of them act at the direction of any other person.
Directors are elected until their successors are duly elected and qualified.
Indemnification of Officers and Directors.
We have the authority under the Nevada General Corporation Law to indemnify our directors and officers to the extent provided for in such
statute. Set forth below is a discussion of Nevada law regarding indemnification which we believe discloses the material aspects of such law on
this subject. The Nevada law provides, in part, that a corporation may indemnify a director or officer or other person who was, is or is threatened
to be made a named defendant or respondent in a proceeding because such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the
corporation, if it is determined that such person:
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● conducted himself in good faith;
● reasonably believed, in the case of conduct in his official capacity as a director or officer of the corporation, that his conduct was in the
corporation’s best interest and, in all other cases, that his conduct was at least not opposed to the corporation’s best interests; and
● in the case of any criminal proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful.
A corporation may indemnify a person under the Nevada law against judgments, penalties, including excise and similar taxes, fines, settlement,
unreasonable expenses actually incurred by the person in connection with the proceeding. If the person is found liable to the corporation or is
found liable on the basis that personal benefit was improperly received by the person, the indemnification is limited to reasonable expenses
actually incurred by the person in connection with the proceeding, and shall not be made in respect of any proceeding in which the person shall
have been found liable for willful or intentional misconduct in the performance of his duty to the corporation. The corporation may also pay or
reimburse expenses incurred by a person in connection with his appearance as witness or other participation in a proceeding at a time when he is
not a named defendant or respondent in the proceeding.
Our Articles of Incorporation provides that none of our directors shall be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for an
act or omission in such directors’ capacity as a director; provided, however, that the liability of such director is not limited to the extent that such
director is found liable for (a) a breach of the directors’ duty of loyalty to us or our stockholders, (b) an act or omission not in good faith that
constitutes a breach of duty of the director to us or an act or omission that involves intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of the law, © a
transaction from which the director received an improper benefit, whether or not the benefit resulted from an action taken within the scope of the
director’s office, or (d) an act or omission for which the liability of the director is expressly provided under Nevada law. Limitations on liability
provided for in our Articles of Incorporation do not restrict the availability of non-monetary remedies and do not affect a director’s responsibility
under any other law, such as the federal securities laws or state or federal environmental laws.
We believe that these provisions will assist us in attracting and retaining qualified individuals to serve as executive officers and directors. The
inclusion of these provisions in our Articles of Incorporation may have the effect of reducing a likelihood of derivative litigation against our
directors and may discourage or deter stockholders or management from bringing a lawsuit against directors for breach of their duty of case,
even though such an action, if successful, might otherwise have benefitted us or our stockholders.
Our Bylaws provide that we will indemnify our directors to the fullest extent provided by Nevada General Corporation Law and we may, if and
to the extent authorized by our board of directors, so indemnify our officers and other persons whom we have the power to indemnify against
liability, reasonable expense or other matters.
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers and controlling persons
pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the Commission such indemnification is against
public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such
liabilities is asserted by such director, officer, or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, we will (unless in the
opinion of our counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent) submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether
such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
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Section 16(A) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance
Under U.S. securities laws, directors, certain executive officers and persons holding more than 10% of our common stock must report their initial
ownership of the common stock, and any changes in that ownership, to the SEC. The SEC has designated specific due dates for these reports.
Conflicts of Interest
The officer, director and principal stockholder of the Company may actively negotiate for the purchase of a portion of their common stock as a
condition to, or in connection with, a proposed merger or acquisition transaction. It is anticipated that a substantial premium may be paid by the
purchaser in conjunction with any sale of shares by the Company’s officer, director and principal stockholder made as a condition to, or in
connection with, a proposed merger or acquisition transaction. The fact that a substantial premium may be paid to the Company’s sole officer
and director to acquire his shares creates a conflict of interest for him and may compromise his state law fiduciary duties to the Company’s other
stockholders. In making any such sale, the Company’s sole officer and director may consider his own personal pecuniary benefit rather than the
best interests of the Company and the Company’s other stockholders, and the other stockholders are not expected to be afforded the opportunity
to approve or consent to any particular buy-out transaction involving shares held by Company management.
The Company has adopted a policy under which any consulting or finders fee that may be paid to a third party for consulting services to assist
management in evaluating a prospective business opportunity would be paid in stock rather than in cash. Any such issuance of stock would be
made on an ad hoc basis. Accordingly, the Company is unable to predict whether, or in what amount, such stock issuance might be made.
It is not currently anticipated that any salary, consulting fee, or finders fee shall be paid to any of the Company’s directors or executive officers,
or to any other affiliate of the Company except as described under Executive Compensation above.
Although management has no current plans to cause the Company to do so, it is possible that the Company may enter into an agreement with an
acquisition candidate requiring the sale of all or a portion of the Common Stock held by the Company’s current stockholders to the acquisition
candidate or principals thereof, or to other individuals or business entities, or requiring some other form of payment to the Company’s current
stockholders, or requiring the future employment of specified officers and payment of salaries to them. It is more likely than not that any sale of
securities by the Company’s current stockholders to an acquisition candidate would be at a price substantially higher than that originally paid by
such stockholders. Any payment to current stockholders in the context of an acquisition involving the Company would be determined entirely by
the largely unforeseeable terms of a future agreement with an unidentified business entity.
Involvement on Certain Material Legal Proceedings During the Past Five (5) Years
(1) No director, officer, significant employee or consultant has been convicted in a criminal proceeding, exclusive of traffic violations
or is subject to any pending criminal proceeding.
(2) No bankruptcy petitions have been filed by or against any business or property of any director, officer, significant employee or
consultant of the Company nor has any bankruptcy petition been filed against a partnership or business association where these persons were
general partners or executive officers.
(3) No director, officer, significant employee or consultant has been permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or
otherwise limited from involvement in any type of business, securities or banking activities.
(4) No director, officer or significant employee has been convicted of violating a federal or state securities or commodities law.
Communications with the Board
Individuals may communicate with the Company’s Board of Directors or individual directors by writing to the Company’s Secretary at G/F First
Asia Tower, 8 Fui Yiu Kok Street, Tsuen Wan, NT, Hong Kong. The Secretary will review all such correspondence and forward to the Board of
Directors a summary of all such correspondence and copies of all correspondence that, in the opinion of the Secretary, relates to the functions of
the Board or committees thereof or that he otherwise determines requires their attention. Directors may review a log of all such correspondence
received by the Company and request copies. Concerns relating to accounting, internal control over financial reporting or auditing matters will
be immediately brought to the attention of the Board of Directors and handled in accordance with its procedures established with respect to such
matters.

18

Code of Ethics
The Company’s Board of Directors has adopted a Code of Ethics which applies to its President, which was filed as an exhibit to our Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2009. A copy of the code of ethics is available in print without charge to any person who sends a request to the
office of the Secretary of the Company at G/F First Asia Tower, 8 Fui Yiu Kok Street, Tsuen Wan, NT, Hong Kong.
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Compliance
Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires the Company’s directors, executive officers and persons who own more than ten percent of a
registered class of the Company’s equity securities (“10% holders”), to file with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) initial
reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of Common Stock and other equity securities of the Company. Directors, officers and
10% holders are required by SEC regulation to furnish the Company with copies of all of the Section 16(a) reports they file.
Based solely on a review of reports furnished to the Company during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014 or written representations from
the Company’s directors and executive officers, there are no known incidents of non-compliance for the reporting year.
ITEM 11.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Since the change in control in September 2006, management of the Company requires less than four (4) hours per calendar quarter. Accordingly,
no officer or director has received any compensation from the Company. Until the Company acquires additional capital, it is not anticipated that
any officer or director will receive compensation from the Company other than reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses incurred on behalf of
the Company. See Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.
The Company has no stock option, retirement, pension, or profit-sharing programs for the benefit of directors, officers or other employees, but
the Board of Directors may recommend adoption of one or more such programs in the future.
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Name and
Principal Position
Lin Kok Peng,
Principal Executive
Officer
Scott C. Kline,
Secretary Executive
Officer

Change in
Pension
Value and
Non-Equity Nonqualified
Incentive
Deferred
Stock Option
Plan
Compensation
All Other
Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensation
Earnings
Compensation Total
Year
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
($)
2014 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $
-0$
-0$
-0$ -02013 $ -02014 $ -0-

$ -0$ -0-

$ -0$ -0-

$ -0$ -0-

$
$

-0-0-

$
$

-0-0-

$
$

-0-0-

$ -0$ -0-

2013 $ -0-

$ -0-

$ -0-

$ -0-

$

-0-

$

-0-

$

-0-

$ -0-

The Company has no other Executive Compensation issues which would require the inclusion of other mandated table disclosures.
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ITEM 12.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Annual Report, the number of shares of Common Stock owned of record and beneficially by
executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the shares
held by all executive officers and directors as a group.

Name & Address of
Beneficial Owner (3)

Lin Kok Peng (4)
Scott C. Kline
Allister Lim Wee Sing
All Officers and Directors as a
group (5 persons named above)
New Asia Holdings Limited

Office, If Any
Title of Class
Officers and Directors
Chief Executive Officer
Common Stock, $0.001
and Director
par value
Common Stock, $0.001
Secretary
par value
Common Stock, $0.001
Director
par value
5% Security Holders
Common Stock, $0.001
par value

Amount &
Nature of
Beneficial
Ownership(1)

Percent of Class(2)

54,957,724

90.4%

639,183

1%

-

*

55,596,907

91.4%

54,957,724

90.4%

* Less than 1%
(1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

On April 2, 2015, there were 60,726,767 shares of our common stock outstanding and no shares of Preferred Stock issued and
outstanding. We have no outstanding stock warrants or outstanding stock options.
Under applicable SEC rules, a person is deemed the “beneficial owner” of a security with regard to which the person directly or
indirectly, has or shares (a) the voting power, which includes the power to vote or direct the voting of the security, or (b) the
investment power, which includes the power to dispose, or direct the disposition, of the security, in each case irrespective of the
person’s economic interest in the security. Under SEC rules, a person is deemed to beneficially own securities which the person has
the right to acquire within 60 days through the exercise of any option or warrant or through the conversion of another security.
In determining the percent of voting stock owned by a person on April 2, 2015 (a) the numerator is the number of shares of common
stock beneficially owned by the person, including shares the beneficial ownership of which may be acquired within 60 days upon the
exercise of options or warrants or conversion of convertible securities, and (b) the denominator is the total of (i) the 60,726,767
shares of common stock outstanding on April 2, 2015, and (ii) any shares of common stock which the person has the right to acquire
within 60 days upon the exercise of options or warrants or conversion of convertible securities. Neither the numerator nor the
denominator includes shares which may be issued upon the exercise of any other options or warrants or the conversion of any other
convertible securities.
Lin KokPeng owns shares beneficially as a result of his ownership of New Asia Holdings Limited. Scott C. Kline owns shares
personally, and through Kline Law Group PC.
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ITEM 13.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.

None of our directors, director nominees or executive officers has been involved in any transactions with us or any of our directors, executive
officers, affiliates or associates which are required to be disclosed pursuant to the rules and regulations of the SEC.
Pursuant to the Company’s current structure of having a sole director, who is also the Company’s sole officer and controlling stockholder, the
Company has no independent directors, as defined in Rule 5605(a)(2) of the NASDAQ Listing Rules.
ITEM 14.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Fees
The Company paid or accrued the following fees in each of the prior two fiscal years to it’s principal accountant.
December
31, 2014
$
7,900
$
7,900

Audit Fees
Audit Related Fees
Tax Fees
All Other Fees
TOTAL

December
31, 2013
$
7,900
300
$
10,300

“Audit Fees” consisted of the fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit of our annual financial statements and the reviews of the
financial statements included in our Forms 10-Q and for any other services that were normally provided by our independent auditors in
connection with our statutory and regulatory filings or engagements.
“Tax Fees” consisted of the fees billed for professional services rendered for tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning. Included in such Tax
Fees were fees for preparation of our tax returns and consultancy and advice on other tax planning matters.
Our audit committee has considered whether the provision of the non-audit services described above is compatible with maintaining auditor
independence and determined that such services are appropriate. Before auditors are engaged to provide us audit or non-audit services, such
engagement is (without exception, required to be) approved by the audit committee of our Board of Directors.
The Company has not designated a formal audit committee. However, as defined in the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the entire Board of
Directors (Board), in the absence of a formally appointed committee, is, by definition, the Company’s audit committee.
In discharging its oversight responsibility as to the audit process, commencing with the engagement of our independent auditors, the Board
obtained from the independent auditors a formal written statement describing all relationships between the auditors and the Company that might
bear on the auditors’ independence as required by auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. The Board discussed
with the auditors any relationships that may impact their objectivity and independence, including fees for non-audit services, and satisfied itself
as to the auditors’ independence.
The Board discussed and reviewed with the independent auditors all matters required to be discussed by auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, including those described in the applicable auditing standards regarding communications with Audit Committees.
The Board reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company as of and for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 with
management and the independent auditors. Management has the sole ultimate responsibility for the preparation of the Company’s financial
statements and the independent auditors have the responsibility for their examination of those statements.

21

Based on the above-mentioned review and discussions with the independent auditors and management, the Board of Directors approved the
Company’s audited financial statements and recommended that they be included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2014 for filing with the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission.
The Company’s principal accountant did not engage any other persons or firms other than the principal accountant’s full-time, permanent
employees.
PART IV
ITEM 15.

EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.

Financial Statements and Schedules
The financial statements are set forth under Item 8 of this annual report on Form 10-K. Financial statement schedules have been omitted since
they are either not required, not applicable, or the information is otherwise included.
Exhibit List
The following exhibits are filed as part of this report or incorporated by reference:
Exhibit No.
3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
5.1
31.1*
31.2*
32.1*
32.2*

Description
Articles of Incorporation (1)
Certificate of Amendment (1)
Certificate of Amendment (2)
Certificate of Amendment (3)
Bylaws (1)
Certificate of Designation, Series “A” Preferred Stock (4)
Certifications of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certifications of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

101.INS**
101.SCH**
101.CAL**
101.DEF**
101.LAB**
101.PRE**

XBRL Instance Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

(1) Previously included as an Exhibit to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 8,
2010.
(2) Previously included as an Exhibit to Form 8K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 17, 2015.
(3) Previously included as an Exhibit to Form 8K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 14, 2011.
(4) Previously included as an Exhibit to Form 8K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 14, 2011.
* Filed herewith.
** In accordance with Regulation S-T, the XBRL-formatted interactive data files that comprise Exhibit 101 in this Annual Report on Form 10-K
shall be deemed “furnished” and not “filed”.
(Financial statements follow on next page)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of New Asia Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a DM Products, Inc.)
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of New Asia Holdings, Inc.(f/k/a DM Products, Inc.) as of December 31, 2014
and the related consolidated statement of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year then ended. New Asia Holdings,
Inc.’s management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our
audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of New Asia
Holdings, Inc. as of December 31, 2014, the results of their operations, and their cash flows, for the year ended December 31, 2014, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
As discussed in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has incurred losses from operations, has negative working capital
and is in need of additional capital to grow its operations. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 13. The consolidated financial statements do not include
any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of asset carrying amounts or the amount and classification of liabilities that
might result should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
/s/ KLJ & Associates, LLP
KLJ & Associates, LLP
St. Louis Park, MN
April 15, 2015
F-2

Silberstein Ungar, PLLC CPAs and Business Advisors
30600 Telegraph Road, Suite 2175
Bingham Farms, MI 48025-4586
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors of
New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Singapore
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of New Asia Holdings, Inc (formerly known as DM Products, Inc.) (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ deficit, and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial
reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of DM
Products, Inc. as of December 31, 2013, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that New Asia Holdings, Inc. (formerly known as DM
Products, Inc.) will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 13 to the financial statements, the Company has incurred losses from
operations, has negative working capital, and is in need of additional capital to grow its operations so that it can become profitable. These
factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans with regard to these matters are
described in Note 13. The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of
this uncertainty.
/s/ Silberstein Ungar, PLLC
Bingham Farms, Michigan
March 30, 2014
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New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Total Current Assets

$

Property and Equipment - net
TOTAL ASSETS

-

$

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Total Current Liabilities

$

-

$

$

$

10,589
10,589
128
10,717

47,074
301,653
348,727

Total Liabilities

-

348,727

Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value, 30,000,000 shares authorized, 0 shares issued and
outstanding
Common Stock, $0.001 par value, 400,000,000 shares authorized, 1,821,807 shares
issued and outstanding (1,557,807 - 2013).

-

-

Stock to be issued
Additional Paid In Capital
Accumulated Deficit
Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

$

1,822
350,000
1,271,148
(1,622,970)
- $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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1,558
1,245,012
(1,584,580)
(338,010)
10,717

New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the year
ended
December 31,
2014
Revenues
Total revenues

For the year
ended
December 31,
2013
-

-

Operating expenses
Professional Fees
Salary & Wages
Consulting
General & Administrative expenses
Reimbursed expenses
Total operating expense

37,254
16,000
10,684
21,028
(25,000)
59,966

22,754
41,343
35,189
99,286

Income (Loss) from operations and before non-controlling Interest
Other Income

(59,966)
2

(99,286)
37,924

Income (Loss) before non-controlling Interest
Less: Income Attributable to non-controlling interest

(59,964)
-

(61,362)
358

Income (Loss) before income taxes

(59,964)

(61,720)

Provision for income taxes

-

Net Income (Loss)

(59,964)

Net Income (Loss) per common share-basic and fully diluted

$

Weighted average common shares outstanding-basic and diluted

(0.03) $
1,790,702

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

F-5

(61,720)
(0.04)
1,525,083

New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(f/k/a DM Prodcuts, Inc.)
Consolidated Statement of Shareholders' Equity (Deficit)

Balance, December 31, 2012
Shares issued per agreement for
services performed

Common Stock
Shares
Amount
1,454,085 $ 273,339
103,722

33,000

Additional
Paid In
Capital
$

NonControlling
Interest

642,345

$

297,528

Accumulated
Deficit

Total
Shareholders'
Equity
(Deficit)

$ (1,522,859) $

(309,647)

-

-

-

33,000

304,781

-

-

-

358

Effect of 1-188 reverse stock split
July 17, 2013

-

Net income (loss) for the period
ended December 31, 2013

-

-

-

To close out non -ontrolling interest

-

-

297,886

1,557,807

1,558

1,245,012

-

264,000

264

26,136

-

26,400

Contributed Capital

-

-

21,573

-

21,573

Net income (loss) for the period
ended December 31, 2014

-

-

-

-

1,822

$ 1,292,721

Balance, December 31, 2013
Shares issued per agreement for
services performed

Balance, December 31, 2014

1,821,807

(304,781)

$

(61,362)

(1,584,579)

(338,009)

(297,886)

$

-

(59,964)
$ (1,644,543) $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(61,720)

(59,964)
(350,000)

New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the year
ended
December 31,
2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Net Income/Loss
Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Sales of Common Stock
Share-based compensation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Royalties receivable
Accounts payable
Other payable
Accrued expenses
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

$

For the year
ended
December 31,
2013

(59,964) $

(61,362)

128
26,400

300
33,000

(47,073)
(301,653)
(382,162)

1,541
(3,228)
(2,424)
8,000
(24,173)

Cash flow from investing activities

-

-

Net cash (used) by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Contributed Capital
Subscription Deposit-Common Stock
Net cash (used) by financing activities

21,573
350,000
371,573

-

Net increase (decrease) in cash

(10,589)

Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

$

10,589
-

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Taxes paid

$

600

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(24,173)

$

34,762
10,589

2,300

New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations
DM Products, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated on March 1, 2001 as Effective Sport Nutrition Corporation. Subsequently, on April 11,
2005, the Company changed its name to Midwest E.S.W.T Corp and on December 14, 2005, it changed its name again to DM Products, Inc.
On July 18, 2005, the Company acquired Direct Success, Inc. a California Corporation in exchange for 70% of the Company's Common Stock,
making Direct Success, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. Midwest E.S.W.T agreed that a total of 114,851,043 shares of
Restricted Common Stock were to be issued to shareholders of Direct Success, Inc.
The Company operates from Walnut Creek, California and it wholly owned Direct Success, Inc. which owned 75% of Direct Success, LLC 3,
and a limited liability company formed on or about August 16, 2002. Direct Success, Inc. entered into a joint venture with Buena Vista
Infomercial Corporation which owned 25%. The purpose is to market products through direct response to television infomercials. The
companies obtain the distribution, production and licensing rights to a product in exchange for royalty agreements based on the sales of the
products. The Company sets up the production, marketing and the distribution of the products.
On April 8, 2010 a Form S-1 Registration Statement was completed and submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission. The registration
filing was declared effective on October 15, 2010. On April 21, 2010 a Information Statement Form 211 was submitted to the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority (FINRA) for active trading on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board (OTCBB). The filing was approved on November 9,
2010.
On July 14, 2010, the Company incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary corporation Aliano, Inc dba Aliano Westlake Village. The purpose of
this fragrance and personal care division is to create, manufacture, distribute and sell prestige fragrances and beauty related products.
On April 12, 2012, Articles of Incorporation were filed with the California Secretary of State for the creation of a new division, ELK Films, Inc.
This division was established for both film production and distribution.
On December 26, 2012, the Company dissolved ELK Films, Inc. since the corporation has been unsuccessful in raising sufficient capital to
commence operations. As a result of this dissolution, the intercompany loan between the Company and ELK Films, Inc. was written off in the
respective books with no effect in the consolidated balance sheet and in the consolidated statement of operations.
On December 27, 2012 the Company dissolved Aliano Inc., dba Aliano Westlake Village, since the corporation has been unsuccessful in raising
sufficient capital to commence operations. As a result of this dissolution, the intercompany loan between the Company and Aliano, Inc. was
written off in the respective books with no effect in the consolidated balance sheet and in the consolidated statement of operations.
In December, 2012, the Company began negotiations with Magnum Real Estate Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation and Don Baker, an
individual, for the formation of Dyatlov Pass Productions, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company. It is the intent of the joint venture to raise
capital sufficient to produce, promote and distribute a film based on screenplay written by Don Baker. Pursuant to an agreement entered into
subsequent to the filing period contained herein, DM Products, Inc. owns 33 1/3% of Dyatlov Pass Productions, LLC. However, the Company
surrendered its interest and participation in Dyatlov Pass Productions by way of Board Resolution on April 29, 2013
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New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies – continued
On May 5, 2013, the Company entered into a non-binding Letter of Intent with Iris Corporation Berhad for the purchase of certain assets in
exchange for 96.75% of the outstanding stock of DM Products. Both parties to the transaction acknowledge that the Letter of Intent did not
contain all matters upon which a Definitive Agreement (“Agreement”) must be reached, and that the obligations of the Parties to consummate an
Agreement was subject to the negotiations and execution of a Definitive Agreement in form and substance satisfactory to all Parties and their
respective counsel and further due diligence analysis. A subsequent draft Agreement was approved by written consent of the Directors of DM
Products, Inc. and its majority Shareholders. The draft Agreement was between the Company and Earth Heat Limited (an affiliate of Iris
Corporation Berhad) and was consistent with the terms presented in the Letter of Intent. However, the draft Agreement was never executed and
the Letter of Intent since expired. In April, a confidential settlement was entered into between Iris Corporation Berhad, Earth Heat Limited and
DM Products, Inc. whereby the parties satisfactorily resolved any current or future disputes that may arise as a result of the Letter of Intent, its
expiration and the failure of the parties to agree upon a Definitive Agreement.
On December 24, 2014 the board of directors approves the following, the Company, entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with four accredited investors pursuant to which the Company issued an aggregate of 58,904,964 shares of common stock, or
approximately 97% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Company, at an aggregate purchase price of $350,000. The stock was
issued to: New Asia Holdings Limited 54,957,724 shares for $326,546; Wong Kai Fatt 1,821,803 shares for $10,825; Earth Heat Ltd. 1,518,169
shares for $9,021; Kline Law Group PC 607,268 shares for $3,608.
Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of DM Products, Inc., Aliano, Inc., Direct Success, Inc., and the accounts of its 75%
owned subsidiary Direct Success LLC 3. All material inter-company transactions have been eliminated. As of December 31, 2013, both
subsidiaries have been dissolved.
Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America and are presented in US dollars.
Accounting Basis
The Company uses the accrual basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”
accounting). The Company has adopted a December 31 fiscal year end.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
All highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less are considered to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, the Company had cash balances of $0 and $10,589 respectively.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid expense, accounts payable, sales tax
payable, and other current liabilities. The carrying amount of these financial instruments approximates fair value due either to length of maturity
or interest rates that approximate prevailing market rates, unless otherwise disclosed in these financial statements.
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New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies – continued
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Revenue Recognition
The Company records revenue in accordance with ASC Topic 605 - Revenue Recognition. During the year ended December 31, 2013 revenues
came from royalties from the contract Banjo Minnow the fishing lure with TriStar Products, Inc. Revenues derived from the Company license
sales are recognized when (1) there is evidence of an arrangement, (2) collection of our fee is considered probable, and (3) the fee is fixed and
determinable.
Direct Success entered into a manufacturing, marketing and distribution agreement with Banjo Buddies, who is the inventor of Banjo Minnow, a
fishing lure which Direct Success LLC 3 had a license agreement to market the product since Oct 2002. The Company entered into a
modification of said agreement in April 2005. On or about May 11, 2005, Direct Success LLC 3 subcontracted the manufacturing and
distribution rights to TriStar Products, Inc. In March 2007, Direct Success granted back to Banjo, the right to license and privilege for internet
sales and small parts sale of the product. Under the agreement, Banjo will pay Direct Success 4% royalty on all gross sales of product. As of date
of settlement, effective January 1, 2010, Direct Success no longer receives the 4% royalty for internet and part sales from Banjo Buddies. The
revenues are strictly based on the contractual obligation contained in the agreement with Tri-Star Products, Inc., which are the royalties received
from the sales of the Banjo Minnow. These royalty arrangements with Tri-Star provide the Company with a flat $4.00 (for unit sales under $18)
and $5.00 (for unit sales over $18), per unit sold domestically, and $2.50 per unit sold internationally. The present retail price for the Banjo
Minnow is $19.95. As of December 31, 2012, no more revenues related to the Banjo Minnow will be recognized due to the terms of the
agreement.
Income Taxes
Income taxes are computed using the asset and liability method. Under the asset and liability method, deferred income tax, assets and liabilities
are determined based on the differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the
currently enacted tax rates and laws. A valuation allowance is provided for the amount of deferred tax assets that, based on available evidence,
are not expected to be realized. It is the Company’s policy to classify interest and penalties on income taxes as interest expense or penalties
expense. As of December 31, 2014, there have been no interest or penalties incurred on income taxes.
Advertising Policy
The Company recognizes advertising expense as incurred. The advertising expense for the twelve month periods ended December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013 are $0 and $0 respectively.
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New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies – continued
Basic Income (Loss) Per Share
Basic income (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net loss applicable to common shareholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Company’s net income
available to common shareholders by the diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The diluted weighted average
number of shares outstanding is the basic weighted number of shares adjusted for any potentially dilutive debt or equity. There are no such
common stock equivalents outstanding as of December 31, 2014.
Stock-Based Compensation
The Company accounts for employee stock-based compensation in accordance with the guidance of FASB ASC Topic 718, Compensation –
Stock Compensation, which requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be recognized in the
financial statements based on their fair values.
The Company follows ASC Topic 505-50, formerly EITF 96-18, “Accounting for Equity Instruments that are Issued to Other than Employees
for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling Goods and Services,” for stock options and warrants issued to consultants and other nonemployees. In accordance with ASC Topic 505-50, these stock options and warrants issued as compensation for services provided to the
Company are accounted for based upon the fair value of the services provided or the estimated fair market value of the option or warrant,
whichever can be more clearly determined. The fair value of the equity instrument is charged directly to operating expense and additional paidin capital over the period during which services are rendered. There were 31,915 shares issued to a non-employee with a value of $6,000 during
the year ended December 31, 2013 and $27,000 or share-based compensation issued to employees and directors in 2013.
There was no stock-based compensation issued to non-employees during the period ended December 31, 2014.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
The Company does not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant impact on the Company’s results
of operations, financial position or cash flows.
Note 2: Property & Equipment
Property and equipment are carried at cost. Major expenditures and those which substantially increase useful lives are capitalized. Maintenance,
repairs and minor renewals are charged to operations when incurred. When property and equipment is sold or otherwise disposed of, the asset
account and related accumulated depreciation account are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations. Once placed in service,
depreciable assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using both accelerated and straight-line methods.
Depreciation expenses totaled $128 and $300 for the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 3: Non-Controlling Interest
The Company has owned 75% of Direct Success LLC 3 (LLC 3) since 2002. The assets and liabilities of Direct Success LLC 3 have been
included in these consolidated financial statements. The 25% of LLC 3 not owned by the Company has been presented as a non-controlling
interest in these financial statements. As of December 31, 2013 both entities were completely dissolved.
Note 4: Accrued Expenses
Accrued expenses consisted of the following at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013:
2014
Accrued Wages
Accrued Directors' Fees
Total Accrued Expenses

$
$

-

$
$

2013
285,653
16,000
301,653

Wages are accrued under an employee agreement entered into on the 20th day of April, 2007 by and between the Company and Kurt Cockrum,
who is the CEO, President, Board Chairman, and a Director. According to the agreement, employee's starting salary is $6,000 per month during
the first 90 days following execution of the agreement or until $500,000 in capital is raised. After such period of time, employee's salary shall be
increased to $10,000 per month. Should the company determine it in the best interest not to pay employee's entire monthly compensation, at any
time, any such compensation shall be treated as deferred compensation and will accumulate on the books and provided to employee, at
employee's sole discretion, taking into consideration the funds available and the best interest of the Company.
The accrued wages owed under the employment agreement as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively, were $0 and
$285,653. As of December 31, 2014 there was a balance of accrued expenses to Kurt Cockrum in the amount of
$21,573. Kurt Cockrum agreed to cancel the debt.
Salary expense to the related party was $16,000 for the period ended December 31, 2014 and $0 for the period ended December 31, 2013.
The Board of Directors passed a resolution on October 15, 2011 to compensate Directors, Secretary, Treasurer, CEO, President and Board
Chairman by issuing common stock annually. This policy is retroactive with an effective date of January 1, 2010. Per the policy the Company
owed Kurtis Cockrum who is a Director, CEO, President and Board Chairman $6,000 worth of common stock, James Clarke who is a Director,
Secretary and Treasurer $2,000 worth of common stock as of December 31, 2011. This amount has been recorded as director fees at December
31, 2011. The Company has issued to Kurtis Cockrum $6,000 worth of common stock on April 24, 2013 and to James Clarke $2,000 worth of
common stock on May 6, 2013 to settle the balance. For the calendar year 2012, The Company owed Kurtis Cockrum $13,000 worth of common
stock and James Clarke $6,000 worth of common stock. This amount has been recorded as director fees in the second quarter 2013 and the
Company has issued to Kurtis Cockrum $13,000 worth of common stock and $6,000 worth of common stock on April 24, 2013 to settle the
balance. For the calendar year 2013, The Company owed Kurt is Cockrum $10,000 worth of common stock and James Clarke $6,000 worth of
common stock. The amount has been recorded as accrued director fees at December 31, 2013 and the Company has issued to Kurt is Cockrum
$10,000 worth of common stock on February 12, 2014 and to James Clarke $6,000 worth of common stock to settle the balance.
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New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 5: Stock Subscription Deposit Common Stock
On December 24, 2014 the company enter in to a stock purchase agreement for $350,000 of which the Company received a deposit of $337,000
and out of those funds paid directly for $13,000 legal fees for 58,904,964 shares of common stock per the Stock Purchase Agreement dated
December 24, 2014. The stock was issued on January 23, 2015.
Note 6: Other Income
On July 10, 2013, the company received an advance of $8,000 from Iris Corporation related to entering a Letter of Intent on the potential
acquisition of the Company. On October 16, 2013 and October 31, 2013, the Company received additional advances of $15,000 and $12,500.
The total of advances received from Iris Corporation amounted to $35,500 at December 31, 2013. The Company has recently placed Iris
Corporation on notice that it is in default under the Letter of Intent for acquisition and does not believe it is obligated to return any of the sums
advanced to the Company.
Note 7: Reimbursed Expenses
On April 04, 2014, the Company entered into an agreement with Iris Corporation to reimburse expenses relating to a Reverse Take over (RTO)
of DM Products. On April 09, 2014, the Company received the $25,000.
Note 8: Common Stock
The Company has 430,000,000 shares of capital stock, consisting of 400,000,000 shares of $0.001 par value common stock, and 30,000,000
shares of $0.001 par value preferred stock. The Company had 1,821,807 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of December 31,
2014 and 1,557,807 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2013.
On April 24, 2013, 15,957 shares of restricted common stock were issued to James Clarke for services performed as Secretary, Treasurer, and
member of the Board of Directors of the Company for the calendar year 2012. These services were valued at $6,000, which is the fair market
value of the shares at the time of issuance.
On April 24, 2013, 50,531 shares of restricted common stock were issued to Kurtis Cockrum for services performed as President and Chairman
of the Board of Directors of the Company for the calendar years 2012 and 2011. These services were valued at $19,000, which is the fair market
value of the shares at the time of issuance.
On April 29, 2013, 31,915 shares of restricted common stock were issued to Scott Kline for consulting services performed for the Company. The
invoice amount for these services was $6,000.
On May 6, 2013, 5,319 shares of restricted common stock were issued to James Clarke for services performed as Secretary, Treasurer, and
member of the Board of Directors of the Company for the calendar year 2012 and 2011. These services were valued at $2,000, which is the fair
market value of the shares at the time of issuance.
On July 17, 2013, FINRA approved a one for one hundred eighty eight (1:188) reverse split of the Corporation’s issued and outstanding common
stock. Following the reverse split, the number of outstanding shares of the Corporation common stock decreased from 306,339,011 shares to
1,557,807 shares with effective date of July 17, 2013. All share and per share data reflected in the financial statements have been adjusted to
reflect the results of the stock split.
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(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 8: Common Stock – continued
On February 12, 2014, 60,000 shares of restricted common stock were issued to James Clarke for services performed as Secretary, Treasurer,
and member of the Board of Directors of the Company for the calendar year 2013. These services were valued at $6,000, which is the fair market
value of the shares at the time of issuance.
On February 12, 2014, 100,000 shares of restricted common stock were issued to Kurt is Cockrum for services performed as President and
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company for the calendar years 2013. These services were valued at $10,000, which is the fair market
value of the shares at the time of issuance.
On February 12, 2014, 104,000 shares of restricted common stock were issued to Don Baker for consulting services performed for the Company.
The invoice amount for these services was $10,400.
Note 9 : Stock Purchase agreement
Pursuant to the authority granted to the shareholders to take action by majority written consent without a meeting pursuant to the Nevada
Revised Statutes, the shareholders (“Shareholders”) of DM Products, Inc., a Nevada corporation (“Corporation’), do hereby consent to, adopt,
ratify, confirm, and approve, as of December 19, 2014 , the following recitals and resolutions, as evidenced by their signature hereunder:
WHEREAS, the President of DM Products, Inc. has submitted to the Shareholders a proposed agreement between this Corporation and New
Asia Holdings Limited , Wong Kai Fatt, Earth Heat Ltd., and Kline Law Group for the purchase and sale of 58,904,964 shares of common stock
of DM Products Inc.; and WHEREAS, a true and correct copy of the proposed Stock Purchase Agreement is attached hereto and made part of
this Resolutions; and WHEREAS, the Shareholders have reviewed and discussed among themselves the above described proposed agreement;
and NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the above described agreement is hereby approved by the Shareholders and that the Board
of Directors of DM Products, Inc. are hereby authorized to enter into the said agreement in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation.
On December 24, 2014 the board of directors, RESOLVED, that the following persons are elected to the offices indicated next to their names to
serve until their successor(s) shall be duly elected or appointed, unless he resigns, is removed from office or is otherwise disqualified from
serving as an officer of this Corporation, to take their respective offices immediately upon such elections: Lin Kok Peng Jeffrey Chairman of the
Board, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Director; Allister Lim Wee Sing Director.
At the Closing, Kurt L. Cockrum and James Clark resigned from all offices of the Company as of December 24, 2014.
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(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 10: Related Party Transactions
The Company has issued to Kurt is Cockrum 15,957 of common stock worth $6,000 on April 24, 2013 and to James Clarke 5,319 of common
stock worth $2,000 on May 6, 2013 to settle the balance outstanding as of December 31, 2011. For the calendar year 2012, the Company owed
Kurt is Cockrum $13,000 worth of common stock and James Clarke $6,000 worth of common stock. This amount has been recorded as director
fees in the second quarter 2013 and the Company has issued to Kurt is Cockrum 34,574 of common stock worth $13,000 and 15,957 of common
stock worth $6,000 on April 24, 2013 to settle the balance. For the calendar year 2013, the Company owed Kurt is Cockrum $10,000 worth of
common stock and James Clarke $6,000 worth of common stock. The amount has been recorded as accrued director fees at December 31, 2013
and the Company has issued to Kurt is Cockrum 100,000 of common stock worth $10,000 and James Clarke 60,000 of common stock worth
$6,000 on February 12, 2014 to settle the balance. See note 4 and note 6.
The accrued wages owed under the employment agreement as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 were respectively $0 and
$285,653. Salary expense to this related party was $16,000 as of December 31, 2014. See note 4.
Note 11: Commitments and Contingencies
The CEO and employees of the Company work from their homes. The fair market value of rents contributed by the related parties are estimated
to be $50 per month, which is immaterial to the Company's financial statements, and has not been recorded on the Company's books.
Note 12: Income Taxes
As of December 31, 2014, the Company had net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $1,622,970 that may be available to reduce
future years’ taxable income through 2032. Future tax benefits, which may arise as a result of these losses, have not been recognized in these
financial statements, as their realization is determined not likely to occur and accordingly, the Company has recorded a valuation allowance for
the deferred tax asset relating to these tax loss carry-forwards.
The provision for federal income tax consists of the following for the twelve months ended:
December 31,
2014
Federal income tax benefit attributable to:
Current Operations
Less: valuation allowance
Net provision for Federal income taxes

$
$
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December 31 ,
2013

20,388 $
(20,388)
- $

20,984
(20,984)
-

New Asia Holdings, Inc.
(fka DM Products, Inc.)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
Note 12: Income Taxes – continued
The cumulative tax effect at the expected rate of 34% of significant items comprising our net deferred tax amount is as follows:
December 31 ,
2014
Deferred tax asset attributable to:
Net operating loss carryover
Less: valuation allowance
Net deferred tax asset

$
$

December 31,
2013

559,144 $
(559,144)
- $

538,756
(538,756)
-

Due to the change in ownership provisions of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, net operating loss carry forwards of $1,622,970 for federal income
tax reporting purposes are subject to annual limitations. Should a change in ownership occur, the net operating loss carry forwards may be
limited as to use in future years.
Note 13: Going Concern
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. The Company has
sustained substantial losses since inception, has a working capital deficit, and is in need of additional capital to grow its operations so that it can
become profitable.
In view of these matters, the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon growth of revenues and the ability of the
Company to raise additional capital. Management believes that its successful ability to raise capital and increases in revenues will provide the
opportunity for the Company to continue as a going concern.
Note 14: Subsequent Events
On January 21, 2015, DM Products, Inc (the “Company”) filed an Articles of Amendment (“Articles of Amendment”) with the Secretary of
State of the State of Nevada effecting a name change of the Company to New
Asia Holdings, Inc. (the “Name Change”). The Company has notified the Financial Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”) of the Name Change and
new trading symbol, “NAHD” has been assigned effective February 13, 2015. The new CUSIP number for the Company‘s common stock is
64202A109.
On January 21, 2015 the board of directors, resolved, that the resignation of Lin Kok Peng Jeffrey from the position of Secretary of the
Corporation is hereby accepted – it being that Lin Kok Peng Jeffrey shall retain all other positions with the Corporation that he currently holds.
On January 21, 2015 the board of directors, resolved, that Scott C. Kline is elected to the offices of Secretary and General Counsel of the
Corporation to serve until his successor shall be duly elected or appointed, unless he resigns, is removed from office or is otherwise disqualified
from serving as an officer of this corporation, to take their respective offices immediately upon such election.
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Note 14: Subsequent Events– continued
On January 21, 2015 the board of directors, resolved, that the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer, any Vice President, the Secretary or any
Assistant Secretary of the Corporation, each with the full power to act alone, be, and each hereby is, authorized, directed and empowered, in the
name and on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out and fully perform the terms and provisions of the foregoing resolutions, and to execute,
deliver and, where called for, affix the seal of the Corporation to any required consents, agreements, certificates, instruments and other
documents, to make all such payments, and to do and perform all such other acts and things as such individual may deem necessary, appropriate
or convenient, as conclusively evidenced by such action by such individual in order to carry into effect the foregoing resolutions and each
document as delivered pursuant thereto, all such action heretofore taken and disclosed to the Board being hereby ratified, confirmed and
approved as the acts and deeds of the Corporation; resolved further, that the directors and the appropriate officers of the Corporation, and each of
them hereby is, authorized and empowered, in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, to execute and deliver any and all such other
agreements, instruments and documents and to take any and all such other actions as the director or officer so doing considers, with the advice of
counsel, necessary or appropriate to carry out the intent of the foregoing resolutions; and resolved further, that any action taken by any director
or officer of the Corporation pursuant to the authority conferred by the Board under any of the foregoing resolutions (including, without
limitation, the execution and delivery of any agreement or instrument in the name and on behalf of the Corporation) shall conclusively evidence
the due authorization thereof by the Corporation.
On January 23, 2015 the Company, issued an aggregate of 58,904,964 shares of common stock, or approximately 97% of the issued and
outstanding common stock of the Company, at an aggregate purchase price of $350,000. The stock was issued to the four accredited investors:
New Asia Holdings Limited 54,957,724 shares for $326,546; Wong Kai Fatt 1,821,803 shares for $10,825; Earth Heat Ltd. 1,518,169 shares for
$9,021; Kline Law Group PC 607,268 shares for $3,608.
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SIGNATURES
In accordance with section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant caused this Report on Form 10-K to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereto duly authorized individual.
Date: April 14, 2015
New Asia Holdings, Inc.
By: /s/ Lin Kok PEng
Lin Kok Peng
Chief Executrive Officer and Director
In accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of
the Company and in the capacities and on the date as indicated.
Date: April 14, 2015
New Asia Holdings, Inc.
By: /s/ Lin Kok Peng
Lin Kok Peng
Chief Executive Officer and Director
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Lin Kok Peng, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of New Asia Holdings, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4.

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

5.

a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b)

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

d)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):
a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 14, 2015
/s/ Lin Kok Peng
Lin Kok Peng
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Lin Kok Peng, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of New Asia Holdings, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report;

4.

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

5.

a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b)

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

d)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):
a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 14, 2015
/s/ Lin Kok Peng
Lin Kok Peng
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
The undersigned, Lin Kok Peng, the Chief Executive Officer of New Asia Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”), DOES HEREBY CERTIFY
that:
1. The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year December 31, 2014 (the “Report”), fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
2. Information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the
Company.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this statement this 14 th day of April, 2015.
/s/ Lin Kok Peng
Lin Kok Peng
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to JD International Limited and will be retained
by JD International Limited and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.
The forgoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to §18 U.S.C. Section 1350. It is not
being filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is not to be incorporated by reference into any
filing of the Company, whether made before or after the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such filing.

EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
The undersigned, Lin Kok Peng, the Chief Financial Officer of New Asia Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”), DOES HEREBY CERTIFY
that:
1. The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014 (the “Report”), fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
2. Information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the
Company.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this statement this 14 th day of April, 2015.
/s/ Lin Kok Peng
Lin Kok Peng
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to JD International Limited and will be retained
by JD International Limited and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.
The forgoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to §18 U.S.C. Section 1350. It is not
being filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is not to be incorporated by reference into any
filing of the Company, whether made before or after the date hereof, regardless of any general incorporation language in such filing.

